
From: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 8/22/2011 10:58:30 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: Google Alert - kenneth melson 

FYI 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

******* NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its 
entirety (including all attachments). 

From: KMelson01©aol.com  [mailto:KMelson01©aol.corn] 
Sent: Saturday, August 20, 2011 8:53 PM 
To: Hoover, William 3. 
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E. 
Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - kenneth melson 

From: googlealerts-noreply@google.corn 
To: kmelson01@aol.com  
Sent: 8/19/2011 6:11:37 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time 
Subj: Google Alert - kenneth melson 

1 new result for kenneth 
melson 

Grassley: Holder Thwarts ATF Sting Inquiry 

Blow back from the investigations into Fast and Furious has pitted acting ATF Director Kenneth Melson 
against the Justice Department. Melson claimed he knew nothing of the scheme until January of this year, while 
the Justice Department said this week ... 
See all stories on dlis kyle »  

Tip: Use a plus sign (+) to match a term in your query exactly as is. Learn more. 
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